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From:                              Dittrich, Ralph
Sent:                               Friday, April 06, 2018 2:15 PM
To:                                   Mangano, Stacy
Cc:                                   Patterson, Jason
Subject:                          FW: Comprehensive coverage with Protection UL and living benefit
riders
 
For NewsBlast?
 
Thanks,
 
Ralph M. Dittrich, CLU, ChFC
VP, Life Product Management
Crump Life Insurance Services
(484) 870-6772 Office
(610) 427-3475 Mobile
ralph.dittrich@crump.com
 

From: John Hancock Insurance <JH_Insurance_Marketing@jhancock.com>

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Dittrich, Ralph <Ralph.Dittrich@crump.com>
Subject: Comprehensive coverage with Protection UL and living benefit
riders
 

Coverage
today and tomorrow with Protection UL
 

Protection UL and our
living benefit riders can protect your clients throughout
their working
years and beyond.  See how easy and affordable it is to add the
Critical Illness Benefit rider, the Long-Term Care (LTC) rider, and the
John
Hancock Vitality Program to your client’s policy. 

 

http://go.johnhancockinsurance.com/eF0HpZ00000BPj0J88ixg03
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Protection
UL Tools and Materials

 
 

For
more information, please contact National Sales Support at
1-888-266-7498,
option 2.

 

 

For
Agent Use Only.  This material may not be used with the public.
 
Insurance
policies and/or associated riders and features may not be available in
all states. 

The Long-Term Care (LTC) rider is an accelerated death benefit rider
and may not be considered
long-term care insurance in some states.
There are additional costs associated with this rider. The
Maximum
Monthly Benefit Amount is $50,000. When the death benefit is
accelerated for long-term
care expenses it is reduced dollar for
dollar, and the cash value is reduced proportionately. Please go
to www.jhsaleshub.com to verify state
availability. This rider has exclusions and limitations,
reductions of benefits, and terms under which it may be continued in
force or discontinued. Consult
the state specific Outline of Coverage
for additional details.

The Critical Illness Benefit rider provides a one-time lump sum benefit
for covered critical illnesses
subject to eligibility requirements. The
benefit will not be paid for critical illnesses initially diagnosed
before the rider effective date or during the waiting period. See the
product producer guide for
additional details. 

Vitality is the provider of the John Hancock Vitality Program in
connection with policies issued by
John Hancock.

Insurance products are issued by: John Hancock Life Insurance Company
(U.S.A.), Boston, MA
02210 (not licensed in New York) and John Hancock
Life Insurance Company of New York, Valhalla,

http://go.johnhancockinsurance.com/c0800JgP0xFB083Zj0Hqj00
http://go.johnhancockinsurance.com/Q0jZ0HB0Pr0xJ0F8300k8g0
http://go.johnhancockinsurance.com/Q0jZ0HB0Pr0xJ0F8300k8g0
http://www.jhsaleshub.com/
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This email
was sent to ralph.dittrich@crump.com.
To be removed from receiving future emails, you can unsubscribe here.
Postal address: 601 Congress
Street, Boston, MA 02210
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